[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]
Sent: 04 May 2020 09:39
To: [Redacted]
Subject: RE: Q1 - Seal Returns - DUE NOW - PLEASE READ CAREFULLY - MS LOT to Licence
holders - 01 May 2020
[Redacted]
Hi

Ok, no problem with these, I've un-submitted the WS16/2020/W Q1 return so you can go and add the seal
shot on the 30/04/20.

The other error, you will need to delete the entry and re-enter the correct details of the seal shot.
Both of these will flag as outside of 48hrs, however because | know the situation why they are both being
amended | will not forward them to our compliance officers but will make a note in the case file detailing the

situation.

You should be able to access both licences on the seal management system now.

1. Cheers,
2. [Redacted]
3.
From:[Redacted] @mowi.com>

Sent: 01 May 2020 22:11

To: MS Marine Licensing <MS.Marinelicensing@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted] @mowi.com>

Subject: RE: Q1 - Seal Returns - DUE NOW - PLEASE READ CAREFULLY - MS LOT to Licence holders - 01 May 2020

[Redacted]
Hi

Sorry, me again with another small issue. Apologies for all the questions, I’'m new at this.

| just received confirmation of a grey seal culling at Loch Ewe. This took place on the 30/04/20 at 11:00 by [Redacted]

[Redacted]  This was authorised by- before she left. | submitted the quarterly return for Loch Ewe’s licence
(WS16/2020/W) this afternoon, not thinking there would be something coming in. I'm now trying to introduce the
48h return, but the portal won’t allow me as Q1 return was already submitted. Please, could you let me know
how | should proceed to introduce the 48h return?

Many thanks,
[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 01 May 2020 15:50
To: MS.MarineLicensing@gov.scot

Cc: [Redacted] @mowi.com>
Subject: RE: Q1 - Seal Returns - DUE NOW - PLEASE READ CAREFULLY - MS LOT to Licence holders - 01 May 2020

Importance: High
_[Redacted]
Hi



Thanks a lot for sending this reminder. I've now submitted the quarterly returns for all our licences but one
(WS21/2020/W). | just noticed an error was made when submitting one of the 48h returns: the wrong site name was
introduced (Ardintoul instead of Kingairloch). Therefore, we submitted the information for the 48h return but with
the wrong site name on it. I'm trying to edit the 48h return before submitting the quarterly one, but the software
would not allow me to change site name. What should | do? Delete the existing return and create a new one? I'm
worried this might be then recorded as a noncompliance. Your advice would be welcomed.

Many thanks.

Vennlig hilsen/Best regards

[Redacted]

Mowi Scotland

Mobile: [Redacted]
Mail:[Redacted] @mowi.com
Address: Stob Ban House

Glen Nevis Business Park

Fort William

PH33 6RX

Scotland, UK

MQWI

Salmon is good. MOWI is Goodness

From: MS.MarinelLicensing@gov.scot <MS.MarineLicensing@gov.scot>
Sent: 01 May 2020 08:01
Subject: Q1 - Seal Returns - DUE NOW - PLEASE READ CAREFULLY - MS LOT to Licence holders - 01 May 2020

This email is from outside the Mowi network. You should only click links or open attachments if you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe! If you have a doubt, Click ‘Report Phishing — Mowi IT” in Outlook.

Dear Licence holder,
MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010: PART 6 CONSERVATION OF SEALS

I write to you on behalf of the Marine Scotland - Licensing Operations Team (“"MS-LOT”). MS-LOT
is responsible, on behalf of the Scottish Ministers, for granting seal licences under Part 6 section
110 of the Marine (Scotland) Act 2010 (“the Act”).

You are currently in possession of a seal licence for the 2020/2021 period.

The sending of a seal licence report is a requirement under section 113 of the Act and is a condition
of your licence. The report must be submitted to the Licensing Authority within 10 days of the end
of each quarterly period (the terms “quarterly report” and “quarterly period” have the meanings
given in section 113(2) and (3) of the Act, respectively) . If no seals have been killed a nil return
must be submitted.

As you will be aware, we are at the end of the Q1 period (ending on the 30 April 2020) as such
returns are now due, please complete these by the 10 May 2020



Failure, without reasonable cause, to send a seal licence report is an offence under section 113(4)
of the Act.

Section 128 of the Act states that a person guilty of an offence under section 113(4) is liable, on
summary conviction, to imprisonment for a term not exceeding 3 months or to a fine not exceeding
level 5 on the standard scale, or to both.

All returns must be made via our on-line reporting system which can be accessed here: Once you
have logged in, returns can be made by going to:

. Manage Licences:
. Under manage existing licences
o] Green arrow — under Options

Scroll down to:

0 Modify Quarterly Return

Finalise or Modify Return for this quarter
Confirm returns.

If your licence is valid for any part of this reporting period but you have not shot any seals, you
must still submit a return to confirm this.

If your licence validity dates fall out with this period no return will be required.
If you have made an error in reporting during the first quarter you can correct this now.

Kind Regards,
Seal Licensing Team

[Redacted]
Marine Scotland - Marine Planning & Policy

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

COVID-19: Marine Scotland - Licensing Operations Team (LOT) is working from home and unable
to respond to phone enquiries. Please communicate with LOT via email. Email addresses are
MS.MarineLicensing@gov.scot for all licensing queries and MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot for
marine renewables correspondence.

Email: [Redacted] @gov.scot
Website: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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